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From: Gina L. Turcotte <ginalyn@adelphia.net>
To: Donald Osier
Date: 3/23/2004 2:21:54 PM
Subject: RE: Special Accommodations update

Don,

Thank you for your quick response. Yes, | will definitely come to your office in the next few days to speak with you and to give you a copy of the
eval - you're gonna need some time to read it as it's quite extensive.

My classes are actually going quite well - so far, tentatively, my grades are 1 "A", and 3 "B"s. | gotta tell you though, the note-takers are not as
helpful, or consistent, this semester as they were last semester. | never even knew who they were for several weeks.... | will keep them on hand
though in case they do come in useful.

Will be seeing you soon.
Gina

--—---Original Message-----

From: Donald Osier [mailto:donald.osier@maine.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2004 2:12 PM

To: ginalyn@adelphia.net

Subject: Re: Special Accommodations update

Hi Gina,

| was thinking just a couple weeks ago, | wondered where you were at with
the testing process. I'd be glad to meet with you. If you can stop by my

office when you get a chance, we can make a copy of the report and set up a
time to meet. | am a slow reader, and like to have a chance to read things
over before we talk about what to do. Hope the semester is going well for
you. --Don

At 01:56 PM 3/23/2004 -0500, you wrote:

>Hi Don.

>

>| just received the results of my psychiatric evaluation re: possible
>learning disabilities, and although | will give you a copy for the file,
>wanted to let you know that it states | do have learning
>disability/difficulties consistent with a reading disorder. | know it is
>foolish to attempt any additional accommodations at this point in the
>semester, but | would like to speak with you about audio-texts for next
>semester, as well as possible tutors, as the evaluation suggests.

>

>Maybe we can meet sometime after the first of the month to discuss future
>accommodations.

>

>Thanks.

>

>Gina L. Turcotte

Donald T. Osier

Director of Learning Support Services
University of Maine at Augusta

46 University Drive

Augusta, ME 04330

(207) 621-3066
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